
From: Thompson, Kylie <kylie.thompson@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 Mar 2024 10:52:06
To: DMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DC/24/0321/TCA- Kirkton House
Attachments: 

  

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 10:01 AM 
Subject: RE: DC/24/0321/TCA- Kirkton House 
  
Hi Thompson, 
  
T1-T3 - Re-pollard to Apox 7 metres above ground level to previous levels.
  
Sincerely,

Josh Carter
Arboricultural Manager 
S P Landscapes & Tree Contractors Ltd, Arboracre, Elms Road, Red Lodge, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP28 8TD
www.splandscapes.co.uk 

  Like us on Facebook           Follow us on Twitter         Follow us on Instagram
  

  

This email and its contents and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the use of the individual 
to whom it is addressed.  Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of S P Landscapes & Tree 
Contractors Ltd.
 
If you are not the intended recipient, do not open any attachment but please notify the author and delete it from your computer.

Subject: DC/24/0321/TCA- Kirkton House 
  
Good morning,
 
I am currently validating the above tree application and require some further information. 
 
With regards to T1-T3 - Re-pollarding/Reduction to previous pruning points – The description should 
either take the format of pollarding or crown reduction and must include a measurement in metres e.g. 
Re-pollard to 8 metres above ground level or overall crown reduction by 5 metres to previous pruning 
points.
 
Look forward to hearing from you.
 
Regards 
 

Kylie Thompson 
Technical Support
Systems and Technical Support

Direct dial:  01284 757336
Email: 
 kylie.thompson@westsuffolk.gov.uk
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www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you 
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please 
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any 
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in 
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. 
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so 
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or 
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass 
to a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do 
this and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit 
our website: How we use your information
  

      
  

  
  
******************************************************************* This email is confidential and intended solely 
for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this 
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the 
presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to 
ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of 
this email or attachments. ********************************************************-W-S- 
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